Approved For Release 2000/05/04 : CIA-RDP70-00058WOJQQQ’@Q?Z@Q BT, G,

9 My 1958

Br. Robert G. James,
Assistant Director
Beonomics and Statistics Division
CONTINENTAL OIL CONPARY
P. 0. Box 2197
Bouston 1, Texas

Dear Dr. Jemes:

I am enclosing herewith a copy of Allen W. Dulles'
sddress to the U. §. Chamber of Commerce as per your
request in your letter of May 5. Your nsme has been
piaced on the mailing list for any other publie statements
that the Director may make.

Mr. Dulles asked me to express hig spprecistion for
the thoughts expressed by you regarding his sddress.

Bincerely,

Stanley J. Grogan
Agsistant to the Director
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